Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Rome, Charles [CRome@haleyaldrich.com]

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 5:10 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov; Ando Merendi (ando.merendi@gsa.gov); Bajsarowicz, Voytek;
janderson@envamerica.com; mwarn@envamerica.com; jwiennress@envamerica.com

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO3010

Hi Barbara,

I wanted to provide you with the required notification that we will be performing the
approved field work on the weekend of September 18 and 19, 2010 at the Alameda Federal Center
620 Central Avenue Alameda, California. Please let me know if you require anything else prior
to us performing the work. I have contacted Alameda County Public Works for a permit and have
informed them of the date as well.

Thanks,

Charles Rome

Geologist

HALEY & ALDRICH, INC.

2033 North Main Street, Suite 309
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
crome@haleyaldrich.com
925.979.1454 office

510-301-9290 cell

925-979-1456 fax
www.HaleyAldrich.com

————— Original Message-----

From: carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov [mailto:carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 1:51 PM

To: Rome, Charles

Subject: Fw: ACEH Correspondence for R03010

Hi Charles,
Here is the email I sent to you at your ENV address.

You have preliminary clearance now so you will need to be the escort for the work that will
be taking place.

Thanks.

Carolyn A. Cooley

Assistant Property Manager
San Francisco Service Center
East Bay Field Office

(510) 337-5087 (office)
(510) 667-6527 (pager)

(510) 337-5108 (fax)



————— Forwarded by Carolyn A. Cooley/9P/RO9/GSA/GOV on 08/18/2010 01:43 PM

Carolyn A.

Cooley/9P/RO9/GSA

/GOV

08/16/2010 07:24
AM

Gentlemen,

We have a response.

Lets get the ball rolling.
Thanks

Carolyn A. Cooley

Assistant Property Manager
San Francisco Service Center
East Bay Field Office

(510) 337-5087 (office)

(510) 667-6527 (pager)

(510) 337-5108 (fax)

————— Forwarded by Carolyn A.

"dehloptoxic,
Env. Health"

<deh.loptoxic@acg

ov.org>

08/13/2010 09:21
AM

To
Charles Rome, Ando
Merendi/9P/RO9/GSA/GOV

cc
Jan Wright/9P/RO9/GSA/GOV@GSA,
Jacqueline
Peters/9P/R0O9/GSA/GOV@GSA

Subject

Fw: ACEH Correspondence for R03010

Cooley/9P/RO9/GSA/GOV on 08/16/2010 07:22 AM

To
"Carolyn A. Cooley
(carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov)"
<carolyn.cooley@gsa.gov>

cc

"Drogos, Donna, Env. Health"
<donna.drogos@acgov.org>, "Jakub,
Barbara, Env. Health"
<barbara.jakub@acgov.org>

Subject
ACEH Correspondence for R03010



Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case,
R00003010.

Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being
filtered as spam.

Sincerely,

ACEH
(See attached file: DIR_L_2010-08-12.pdf)



